
MEMBERS 

Essex County 
Hon. Ronnie Gill 

Gloucester County 
Hon. Christopher A. Hutson 

(Vice-Chair) 

King and Queen County 
Hon. Doris Morris 

King William County 
Mr. Percy Ashcraft 

Mathews County 
Vacant 

Middlesex County 
Hon. John Koontz, Jr. 

(Treasurer) 

Town of Tappahannock 
Mr. Eric Pollitt 

Town of Urbanna 
Mr. Garth Wheeler 

Town of West Point 
Mr. John B. Edwards, Jr. 

(Chair) 

Saluda Professional Center  
125 Bowden Street 

P. O. Box 286 
Saluda, VA 23149-0286 
Phone: (804) 758-2311 
FAX: (804) 758-3221 

email:   
PublicAccess@mppdc.com   

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MPCBPAA 
FROM:           Lewie Lawrence , PAA Staff 
DATE:  June 7,  2022 
RE: June 10th 2022 MPCBPAA Meeting 

This announcement serves as notice to call a meeting of the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake 
Bay Public Access Authority on Friday, June 10th 2022 at 10:30 AM at the office of 
MPPDC located at 125 Bowden Street, Saluda Virginia 23149.  The meeting will be 
directly after the LGA meeting.  

MPCBPAA AGENDA 
June 10th, 2022  

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of April 2022 Minutes

3. Approval of Financial report

• Presentation of draft budget- in progress

4. Public Comment

5. Public Fishing Pier Update:  draft construction drawings

6. Rural Coastal Challenge Update

a. MOU with VASG discussion

b. Discussion of rural resiliency winners

7. VHDA Housing Grant Update
a. Env site work and housing production update
b. Veterans Program- Knott Alone

8. Dredging Update:

• PAA Dredging Program: $5,000,000 Award

9. Next meeting – Aug 12th

1



 

 

Saluda Professional Center  
125 Bowden Street 

P. O. Box 286 
Saluda, VA 23149-0286 
Phone: (804) 758-2311 
FAX: (804) 758-3221 

email:   
PublicAccess@mppdc.com    

 

MEMBERS 

Essex County 
Hon. Ronnie Gill 

 
Gloucester County 

Hon. Christopher A. Hutson 
(Vice-Chair) 

 
King and Queen County 

Hon. Doris Morris 
 

King William County 
Mr. Percy Ashcraft 

 
Mathews County 

Mr. David Schlosser 
 

Middlesex County 
Hon. John Koontz, Jr. 

(Treasurer) 
 

Town of Tappahannock 
Mr. Eric Pollitt 

 
Town of Urbanna 
Mr. Garth Wheeler 

 
Town of West Point 

Mr. John B. Edwards, Jr. 
(Chair) 

MIDDLE PENINSULA CHESAPEAKE BAY PUBLIC ACCESS AUTHORITY 
MINUTES 

April 8, 2022 

1. Call to Order  
MPCBPAA Chair Mr. John Edwards, Town of West Point called the meeting to 
order at 11:00 a.m. Members and Alternates attending were: Mr. Ronnie Gill, Mr. 
Michael Lombardo, Essex County; Mr. Chris Hutson, and Ms. Louise Theberge, 
Gloucester County; Mr. Percy Ashcraft, King William County; Mr. Dave Kretz, 
Middlesex County; Mr. Eric Pollitt, Town of Tappahannock; and Mr. Garth 
Wheeler, Town of Urbanna.  
Mr. Lewie Lawrence, and Ms. Dawn Mantell, MPPDC Staff; Mathews County 
Administrator, Ramona Wilson; and Martha Rodenburg, Town of Urbanna were also 
present. A quorum was certified as Essex, Gloucester, King William, and Middlesex 
Counties as well as the Towns of West Point, Tappahannock and Urbanna were 
represented. 

2. Approval of February 2022 Minutes 
MPCBPAA Chair, Mr. John Edwards called for a motion to accept the February 
2022 Minutes as presented. Motion to accept the February 2022 Minutes as 
presented was made by Mr. Chris Hutson; Seconded by Mr. Garth Wheeler; motion 
carried. 

3. Approval of Financial Report  
In the absence of MPPDC Chief Financial Officer, Heather Modispaw, 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence presented the financial report for 
Board approval. Mr. Lawrence noted that VIMS is carrying an outstanding 
balance for a project that commenced last Spring and that the contract for that 
project was recently received and invoicing can begin. It was also noted that 
revenue from hunting fees has nearly doubled since the last year and that 
overall, the rest of the financials remain stable. MPCBPAA Chair, John 
Edwards requested a motion to accept the Financial Report as presented. A 
motion to accept the Financial Report as presented was made by Mr. Chris 
Hutson; Seconded by Mr. Percy Ashcraft; motion carried. 

4. Public Comment 
No public comment. 

5. Public Fishing Pier Update: motion to accept the bid from last month 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence briefed those present on last 
meeting’s discussion regarding handicap accessibility and compliance. Mr. 
Lawrence was tasked with researching the ADA requirements associated with 
this project and will bring those findings back at the next meeting.  
Mr. Lawrence reported that ADA guidance for recreational facilities is 
complicated. ADA guidance includes different standards depending on the 
type of recreational facility and a public fishing pier has a specific standard. 
Mr. Lawrence provided an overview of the following items in the Board’s 
meeting packet: Drawings of the two different design approaches meeting 
ADA compliance; Email from the U.S. Access Board outlining the minimum  

 

2



requirements for new construction and for the alterations of existing fishing facilities; 
Gloucester County requirements for permitting; and a copy of the original request for 
proposals from Shoreline Structures, LLC to build the fishing pier. Mr. Lawrence has 
contacted Balzar Engineering and requested the drawing of construction plans to be 
submitted to Gloucester County. Mr. Jeff Watkins of Shoreline Structures, LLC anticipates 
that with donated pilings, he can build the 6’ wide ADA compliant design for the original 
$80k bid. MPCBPAA Chair, John Edwards requested a motion to accept the $80k bid from 
Shoreline Structures, LLC and to authorize MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence to 
proceed as necessary. A motion to accept the $80k bid from Shoreline Structures, LLC and to 
authorize MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence to proceed as necessary was made by Mr. 
Chris Hutson; Seconded by Mr. Garth Wheeler; motion carried.           

6. Rural Challenge Update 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence stated this project leverages MPCBPAA properties 
to bring new businesses providing innovative coastal resiliency services to the Middle 
Peninsula and beyond. This is a unique opportunity to utilize publicly owned waterfront 
properties as field stations for research and development and collaborated work research to 
test new approaches and build businesses. Virginia Sea Grant partnered with RISE to hold 
the rural challenge. Proposals focused on addressing septic systems, building rehabilitation, 
flood mitigation, and beneficial reuse of dredged material were received from 12 different 
companies. Of these, 7 were chosen to pitch their business plan. Mr. Lawrence briefly spoke 
on the impressive new technology presented during the ongoing review process and the 
proposed timeline. Winners will receive up to $200,000 each to implement their solution 
using MPCBPAA owned property and will have the opportunity to partner with universities 
to validate the performance of their product and assess its impact on resilience and flood 
mitigation.  

7. VHDA Housing Grant Update 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence reported Balzar Engineering has been contracted for 
the project to rehabilitate and construct new affordable workforce public housing and 
provided an update on the work being performed at the Captain Sinclairs property. Mr. 
Lawrence shared some of the ways the innovative solutions from the RISE challenge will be 
utilized to provide affordable workforce housing for low-income people that need to live and 
work near the water as well as create new revenue streams to serve as sustainable funding to 
support the work of the MPCBPAA.   

8. Captain Sinclairs Update 
• Road and VDOT 
• CFPF Road Application Resubmitted 

MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence reported half of the $5,000 the Gloucester County 
Board of Supervisors allocated for road improvement at Captain Sinclair’s has been used to 
purchase millings. The potholes in the section to the main house will be filled in when the 
housing project is complete. 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence reported the DCR Community Flood Preparedness 
Fund grant proposal for resilience improvements at the Captain Sinclair Recreation Area has 
been resubmitted. This proposal contained two parts including the elevation and 
rehabilitation of the road and construction of a low-elevation berm to serveas stormwater and 
recurrent flooding solutions. The $5,000 allocation from the Gloucester County Board of 

 

3



Supervisors for road improvement at Captain Sinclairs was included in the resubmitted 
proposal as the source of matching funds. 

9. Donations/Acquisitions Update 
• VLCF – South Garden 125 acre: Survey underway 

MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence reported the acquisition of ~125 acres in Gloucester 
County is close to closing and the required survey will hopefully be performed by the end of 
the month. This acquisition adjoins and nearly doubles the size of the Captain Sinclairs 
Recreation Area. Mr. Lawrence reported Dan Knott, a Marine Veteran has purchased Phase 2 
of the Land’s End development and is interested in providing military veterans suffering 
from PTSD with counseling, workforce training, and recreation. Mr. Lawrence is working 
with Mr. Knott to provide opportunities for these veterans to operate the eco-businesses or 
serve as workforce for RISE award winners or Fight the Flood businesses on MPCBPAA 
properties. 

10. Dredging Update - $~3M in State budget for municipal dredge purchase/program 
MPCBPAA Secretary, Lewie Lawrence reported that there are additional state funding 
resources proposed within the House and Senate draft budgets which would represent a 
significant level of assistance towards meeting the dredging needs of the Middle Peninsula. It 
was explained that the House and Senate budgets included different levels of funding ranging 
from an increase to $2.5M in annual funding for the Virginia Port Authority’s Waterway 
Maintenance Fund in the Senate Budget to approximately $15M in funding for specific 
dredging projects on the Middle Peninsula and Eastern Shore as well as funding for the 
launch of a municipal dredging program on the Middle Peninsula. The final funding level 
will be known once the final budget is adopted with adoption not anticipated until early in the 
summer. The MPCBPAA board was reminded that legislation was passed several years ago 
to enable the MPCBPAA to serve as a dredging authority and that discussions about this 
option will be needed during future meetings as more information becomes available. 
It was also reported that the US Army Corps of Engineers Section 408 Categorical 
Permission for dredging projects in the Middle Peninsula was authorized and as result, 
dredging projects within federal channels will be less likely to encounter certain federal 
review processes and generally will encounter less red tape. 

11. Next Meeting – June 10th  
The next meeting of the MPCBPAA will be held on June 10, 2022. 

12. Adjournment  
Motion to adjourn was made by Mr. John Koontz; Seconded by Mr. Ronnie Gill; motion 
carried. 

 

4



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 1 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 30022 FY22 PAA Administration 06/30/2022Project Period to07/01/2021

Revenues

 43.52  3,559.00  0.00  320.98  320.98  3,238.02  9.02  40200 Interest Income

 0.00  200.00  0.00  4.75  4.75  195.25  2.38  40204 Taxpayer Donations from Income Tax Forms

 22.50  1,820.00  0.00  2,279.77  2,279.77 (459.77)  125.26  40211 Access Fees

Revenues  5,579.00  0.00  66.02  2,605.50  2,605.50  2,973.50  46.70 

Expenses

 20.00  0.00  0.00  20.00  20.00 (20.00)  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

 35.47  8,000.00  0.00  2,605.02  2,605.02  5,394.98  32.56  56001 Consulting/Contractual

 0.00  4,000.00  0.00  4,000.00  4,000.00  0.00  100.00  56002 Audit

 9.00  550.00  0.00  596.89  596.89 (46.89)  108.53  56003 Accounting

 100.50  2,500.00  0.00  100.50  100.50  2,399.50  4.02  56004 Legal

 0.00  600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  600.00  0.00  56008 Public Officials Insurance

 0.00  150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  150.00  0.00  56009 General Liability Insurance

 36.00  1,000.00  0.00  104.88  104.88  895.12  10.49  57900 Miscellaneous Expense

Expenses  16,800.00  0.00  200.97  7,427.29  7,427.29  9,372.71  44.21 

Project Revenues:  5,579.00  2,973.50  66.02  0.00  2,605.50  2,605.50  46.70 

 16,800.00  9,372.71  200.97  0.00  7,427.29  7,427.29  44.21 Project Expenses:

Project Balance: (11,221.00) (134.95) 0.00 (4,821.79) (4,821.79)

 

5



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 2 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31001 Browne Tract Administration Project Period to

Expenses

 0.00  125.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  125.00  0.00  52100 Property Insurance

 0.00  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

Expenses  225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  225.00  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 225.00  225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance: (225.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 

6



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 3 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31002 Clay Tract Administration Project Period to

Expenses

 0.00  65.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  65.00  0.00  52100 Property Insurance

 0.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

Expenses  265.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  265.00  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 265.00  265.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance: (265.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 

7



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 4 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31003 Hayworth Tract Administration Project Period to

Expenses

 0.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

Expenses  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 200.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance: (200.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 

8



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 5 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31006 Captain Sinclair Landing 01/25/2002Project Period to01/25/2002

Revenues

 0.00  5,000.00  0.00  5,000.00  5,000.00  0.00  100.00  40020 Gloucester County

 0.00  0.00  0.00 (608.34) (608.34)  608.34  0.00  40200 Interest Income

 1,000.00  21,600.00  0.00  7,612.37  7,612.37  13,987.63  35.24  40212 Rental Income

Revenues  26,600.00  0.00  1,000.00  12,004.03  12,004.03  14,595.97  45.13 

Expenses

 0.00  1,700.00  0.00 (507.00) (507.00)  2,207.00 (29.82) 52100 Property Insurance

 0.00  10,000.00  0.00  7,704.15  7,704.15  2,295.85  77.04  52101 Facilities Maintenance

 0.00  8,000.00  0.00  5,072.66  5,072.66  2,927.34  63.41  52102 Flood Insurance

 29.61  0.00  0.00 (205.39) (205.39)  205.39  0.00  52110 Utilities

 0.00  0.00  0.00  5,502.05  5,502.05 (5,502.05)  0.00  56001 Consulting/Contractual

 0.00  0.00  0.00  43,716.00  43,716.00 (43,716.00)  0.00  58000 Depreciation Expense

Expenses  19,700.00  0.00  29.61  61,282.47  61,282.47 (41,582.47)  311.08 

Project Revenues:  26,600.00  14,595.97  1,000.00  0.00  12,004.03  12,004.03  45.13 

 19,700.00 (41,582.47) 29.61  0.00  61,282.47  61,282.47  311.08 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  6,900.00  970.39  0.00 (49,278.44) (49,278.44)

 

9



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 6 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31009 Perrin Wharf 01/25/2002Project Period to01/25/2002

Expenses

 0.00  200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200.00  0.00  52100 Property Insurance

 0.00  0.00  0.00  888.00  888.00 (888.00)  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

Expenses  200.00  0.00  0.00  888.00  888.00 (688.00)  444.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 200.00 (688.00) 0.00  0.00  888.00  888.00  444.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance: (200.00)  0.00  0.00 (888.00) (888.00)

 

10



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 7 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31012 Healy Creek 06/30/2015Project Period to07/01/2014

Expenses

 0.00  0.00  0.00  60.00  60.00 (60.00)  0.00  52101 Facilities Maintenance

Expenses  0.00  0.00  0.00  60.00  60.00 (60.00)  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 (60.00) 0.00  0.00  60.00  60.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00 (60.00) (60.00)

 

11



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 8 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31019 Skaare Administration 06/30/2021Project Period to12/11/2020

Revenues

 0.00  0.00  0.00  36,345.00  36,345.00 (36,345.00)  0.00  40201 Donations - property

Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00  36,345.00  36,345.00 (36,345.00)  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00 (36,345.00) 0.00  0.00  36,345.00  36,345.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00  36,345.00  36,345.00 

 

12



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 9 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31020 Bryant Administration 06/30/2021Project Period to05/16/2021

Revenues

 0.00  0.00  0.00  56,204.35  56,204.35 (56,204.35)  0.00  40201 Donations - property

Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00  56,204.35  56,204.35 (56,204.35)  0.00 

Project Revenues:  0.00 (56,204.35) 0.00  0.00  56,204.35  56,204.35  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00  56,204.35  56,204.35 

 

13



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 10 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 31021 Pamturn Administration 06/30/2021Project Period to05/21/2021

Revenues

 0.00  151,994.35  0.00  151,994.35  151,994.35  0.00  100.00  40201 Donations - property

Revenues  151,994.35  0.00  0.00  151,994.35  151,994.35  0.00  100.00 

Project Revenues:  151,994.35  0.00  0.00  0.00  151,994.35  151,994.35  100.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  151,994.35  0.00  0.00  151,994.35  151,994.35 

 

14



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 11 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33100 VPA Dredging Bus Plan 12/31/2021Project Period to07/01/2020

Revenues

 0.00  297,000.00  182,349.43  114,650.57  297,000.00  0.00  100.00  40106 VPA

Revenues  297,000.00  182,349.43  0.00  297,000.00  114,650.57  0.00  100.00 

Expenses

 0.00  297,000.00  182,349.43  114,084.54  296,433.97  566.03  99.81  56001 Consulting/Contractual

Expenses  297,000.00  182,349.43  0.00  296,433.97  114,084.54  566.03  99.81 

Project Revenues:  297,000.00  0.00  0.00  182,349.43  297,000.00  114,650.57  100.00 

 297,000.00  566.03  0.00  182,349.43  296,433.97  114,084.54  99.81 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00  566.03  566.03 

 

15



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 12 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33300 VATC Pub & Paddle 9/30/2021Project Period to3/1/2021

Revenues

 0.00  10,000.00  6,000.00  4,000.00  10,000.00  0.00  100.00  40107 VATC

Revenues  10,000.00  6,000.00  0.00  10,000.00  4,000.00  0.00  100.00 

Expenses

 0.00  10,000.00  6,000.00  4,000.00  10,000.00  0.00  100.00  56001 Consulting/Contractual

Expenses  10,000.00  6,000.00  0.00  10,000.00  4,000.00  0.00  100.00 

Project Revenues:  10,000.00  0.00  0.00  6,000.00  10,000.00  4,000.00  100.00 

 10,000.00  0.00  0.00  6,000.00  10,000.00  4,000.00  100.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 

16



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 13 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33400 VMRC Public Fishing Pier 12/31/2022Project Period to10/01/2020

Revenues

 0.00  40,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  40,000.00  0.00  40000 Agency Matching Funds

 0.00  50,000.00  4,578.03 (4,578.03)  0.00  50,000.00  0.00  40108 VMRC

 0.00  0.00  380.00  0.00  380.00 (380.00)  0.00  40109 Marker Nine

Revenues  90,000.00  4,958.03  0.00  380.00 (4,578.03)  89,620.00  0.42 

Expenses

 4,032.81  10,000.00  4,274.53  6,246.13  10,520.66 (520.66)  105.21  56001 Consulting/Contractual

 346.50  0.00  283.50  2,047.50  2,331.00 (2,331.00)  0.00  56004 Legal

 0.00  80,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  80,000.00  0.00  56006 Construction

 0.00  0.00  400.00  0.00  400.00 (400.00)  0.00  56007 Fees & Permits

 0.00  0.00  0.00  56.40  56.40 (56.40)  0.00  57900 Miscellaneous Expense

Expenses  90,000.00  4,958.03  4,379.31  13,308.06  8,350.03  76,691.94  14.79 

Project Revenues:  90,000.00  89,620.00  0.00  4,958.03  380.00 (4,578.03)  0.42 

 90,000.00  76,691.94  4,379.31  4,958.03  13,308.06  8,350.03  14.79 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00 (4,379.31) 0.00 (12,928.06) (12,928.06)

 

17



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 14 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33500 VLCF Tappahannock Hoskins Creek 06/30/2023Project Period to07/01/2021

Revenues

 0.00  200,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200,000.00  0.00  40113 VLCF

 0.00  340,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  340,000.00  0.00  40201 Donations - property

Revenues  540,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  540,000.00  0.00 

Expenses

 0.00  200,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  200,000.00  0.00  56100 Land Expenses

 0.00  340,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  340,000.00  0.00  57999 Matching Funds

Expenses  540,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  540,000.00  0.00 

Project Revenues:  540,000.00  540,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 540,000.00  540,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 

18



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 15 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33600 VLCF South Garden on Severn 06/30/2023Project Period to07/01/2021

Revenues

 0.00  312,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  312,000.00  0.00  40113 VLCF

 0.00  464,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  464,200.00  0.00  40201 Donations - property

Revenues  776,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  776,200.00  0.00 

Expenses

 0.00  2,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  2,500.00  0.00  56000 Consulting/Contractual - Other

 0.00  5,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  56001 Consulting/Contractual

 0.00  5,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  5,000.00  0.00  56004 Legal

 0.00  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  1,000.00  0.00  56005 Appraisals

 0.00  3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.00  56007 Fees & Permits

 0.00  294,600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  294,600.00  0.00  56100 Land Expenses

 0.00  900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  900.00  0.00  57900 Miscellaneous Expense

 0.00  464,200.00  0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  462,200.00  0.43  57999 Matching Funds

Expenses  776,200.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  774,200.00  0.26 

Project Revenues:  776,200.00  776,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 776,200.00  774,200.00  0.00  0.00  2,000.00  2,000.00  0.26 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00  0.00  0.00 (2,000.00) (2,000.00)

 

19



Project Budget

Revenue and Expenditure Report by Project

CurrentPrior Year YTD Proj Total

06/02/2022Run Date:

 3:17:49 pmRun Time:

Page 16 of 16

Un/Over % Bud

Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Auth

Period  07/01/2021 to  04/30/2022

Description

 33700 GoVA Sea Grant Resilience Economy 06/30/2023Project Period to07/01/2021

Revenues

 0.00  962,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  962,500.00  0.00  40112 VA Sea Grant

Revenues  962,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  962,500.00  0.00 

Expenses

 8,731.44  87,500.00  0.00  33,912.19  33,912.19  53,587.81  38.76  56001 Consulting/Contractual

 0.00  875,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  875,000.00  0.00  56006 Construction

Expenses  962,500.00  0.00  8,731.44  33,912.19  33,912.19  928,587.81  3.52 

Project Revenues:  962,500.00  962,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 962,500.00  928,587.81  8,731.44  0.00  33,912.19  33,912.19  3.52 Project Expenses:

Project Balance:  0.00 (8,731.44) 0.00 (33,912.19) (33,912.19)

(12,275.31)  141,221.25 Report Total:

 

20



   

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
 

Between 
 

The Middle Peninsula and Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority  
and 

The Virginia Sea Grant College 
 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to codify the operational 
relationship between the Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority and the 
Virginia Sea Grant College Program to jointly achieve the shared goals and activities that 
advance the public-private partnerships and collaborative research capacities of our region in 
order to produce resilience solutions to flooding, sea level rise, and other climate change 
impacts. 
 
Middle Peninsula Chesapeake  Bay Public Access Authority (PAA) was created by the  General 

Assembly in 2002. The PAA represents nine Middle Peninsula localities, including: Essex, 

Gloucester, King & Queen, King William, Mathews, and Middlesex Counties, and the Towns of 

Tappahannock, Urbanna, and West Point. Holding the title to and managing over 50 waterfront 

properties, the PAA makes properties available for various activities important to the economy, 

including research that could lead to meeting public and economic development interests, and 

citizens and manages multiple, sometimes competing, needs and uses. The Middle Peninsula 

Planning District Commission (MPPDC) serves as PAA fiscal agent and staff support. 

 
Virginia Sea Grant (VASG) is supported with federal funding from the National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) in the U.S. Department of Commerce, other federal 
agencies, state general funds from VIMS, the other partner academic institutions and state 
agencies, private sector, nongovernmental organizations (NGO), donors, and private 
foundations. VASG supports a Commonwealth-wide network of partner academic institutions, 
and VASG’s programming in extension, outreach, and research are encompassed in a 
Commonwealth-wide portfolio.  
 
1. Shared Vision and Goals 

 
Vision: Coastal Virginia will be a global leader in innovative technologies, products, and 
services that help residential, commercial, and industrial properties adapt to flooding, 
erosion, and other challenges caused by sea-level rise. Our region will become a leader in 
idea generation, innovation, and commercialization in a water adaptation industry cluster 
and innovation ecosystem through collaborative research & development capacity.  
 

 

21



 

2 

The Commonwealth’s economy depends upon the resilience of its coastal zone and inland 
waterways. Flooding, saltwater intrusion, erosion, and other risks from climate change require 
new products, technologies, services, and designs to adapt buildings, businesses, and 
infrastructure. Virginia has a competitive advantage because it is already experiencing impacts 
from the highest degree of relative sea-level rise on the East Coast, years before other states. 
Current options are limited—new adaptation solutions developed in Virginia will provide global 
commercialization opportunities.  
 

Goal: Launch a water adaptation and innovation economic sector in the region 
 
Growing a water adaptation economy is a priority in the GO Virginia Region 6 Growth & 
Diversification Plan, and Action Plan, and the Middle Peninsula’s Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy (CEDS), and aligns with the Economic Development Authority’s (EDA) 
equity, recovery & resilience, workforce development, technology-based economic 
development, and environmentally-sustainable development priorities. 
 

Goal: Establish the capacity to produce innovation, workforce development, and 
commercialization opportunities for the region. 

 
The partnership between the PAA and VASG will develop, expand and implement shared, 
strategic and long-term public-private partnerships and collaborative research & development 
(R&D) capacity in an adaptation and innovation R&D campus with a hub and a network of 
waterfront field stations. We aim to ensure the Middle Peninsula is a central, key component to 
an emerging, state-wide water adaptation industry cluster and innovation ecosystem to 
produce innovative technologies, products, services, designs and other strategies to address 
flooding, shoreline erosion, saltwater intrusion, and other impacts from storms and climate 
change.  
 
Nothing in this MOU commits VASG nor PAA to spend funds or resources. We acknowledge that 
additional resources (funding and staff) will be needed to fully achieve the vision, and we are 
committing to collaborate on the program development, fund-raising, and strategic planning 
activities to launch a Water Adaptation & Innovation Campus (WAIC), a living laboratory for 
innovation and commercialization. 
 
2. Governance of a Hub Facility and Network of Collaborative R&D Field Stations 
 
VASG and the PAA will continue to collaborate to flesh out Charters, Bylaws, Operating 
Procedures, Strategic Plans, Advisory Boards, and other governance materials and systems for 
the design, development, construction and implementation of the WAIC.   
 
While it is not possible to fully define the scope and nature of some of these activities and 
responsibilities at this time in development of the WAIC – and thus, this list will be refined and 
expanded as we make progress – topics to consider include, but are not limited to: 

 

22

https://govirginia6.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/2019-Growth-Diverisfication-Plan-FINAL.pdf
https://govirginia6.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/2019-Growth-Diverisfication-Plan-FINAL.pdf
https://vaseagrant.org/wp-content/uploads/GoVA_ActionPlan2021_WEB.pdf
https://www.mppdc.com/articles/service_centers/Economic%20Development/MPPDC%20CEDS%20update%20-%202021.pdf
https://www.mppdc.com/articles/service_centers/Economic%20Development/MPPDC%20CEDS%20update%20-%202021.pdf


 

3 

a. Multiple uses.  PAA properties are being managed to permit multiple uses (e.g., 
recreation, research, rental properties, High School crew team operations, etc.). PAA 
and VASG will coordinate and document mechanisms to ensure multiple uses, 
preventing research activities from being harmed by non-research activities. 
 

b. Dynamic property portfolio. Over time, existing PAA properties may become 
inaccessible or unusable as an R&D field station in the living laboratory, while new 
properties will be added to the PAAs donated lands. Older properties will be retired 
from use as field stations and new properties will be added. PAA and VASG will 
coordinate the assessment of property viability for the research network. 
 
In addition, as the broader water adaptation and innovation industry cluster and 
ecosystem expands and the need for more field stations experiencing diverse 
environmental and climate change impact conditions grow, field stations beyond the 
PAA’s geographic boundary may be needed.  PAA and VASG will discuss mechanisms for 
expansion, and both parties will continue to explore property portfolio expansion that 
advance the vision. 
 

c. Research implementation. VASG and PAA will work with collaborative research team 
leads to obtain permits for research activities, coordinate property access, on-site 
facility use, etc.   
 

d. Cost-sharing arrangement. As WAIC becomes more established, public-private 
partnerships emerge and collaborative R&D takes place, a cost-share arrangement will 
be needed to provide operating revenues to both PAA and VASG. R&D could be funded 
from state or federal grants, individual donors, foundations, private sector, NGOs, or 
other sources.   
 

e. Fund-raising. VASG and PAA will conduct joint and coordinated independent fund-
raising activities (e.g., grant proposals, donor relations, outreach to government, private 
sector and NGO stakeholders and potential partners, etc.).  
 

f. Broader policy needs. As WAIC expands there could be additional state and federal 
policy needs for continued collaborative R&D activities (e.g., potential for streamlined 
experimental permits).  VASG and PAA will coordinate any outreach and requests with 
the General Assembly, Administration, or other policy makers on WAIC relevant topics.  

 
3. Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority’s Role and Responsibility 
 
The Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority (PAA) is committed to a co-equal 
partnership with VASG to work collaboratively toward achieving the vision, activities and 
deliverables in this MOU. This will include, but not limited to, such activities as: 
 

a. PAA properties.  PAA acquires, owns and maintains the portfolio of PAA properties.    

 

23



 

4 

 
b. Multi-use management. PAA will have lead responsibility for coordinating all non-

research uses of PAA properties (e.g. recreation, rental properties, Gloucester High 
School crew team, etc.) and for communicating with VASG about those uses as to not 
negatively impact R&D activities. 
 

c. Technical assistance. PAA will continue to provide technical assistance on the 
characteristics, capacity, and activities at PAA properties.  
 

d. Local building codes. As needed, PAA will work directly with Federal, State, and local 
municipalities to facilitate permitting or code-related issues arising from the novel 
products, technologies, strategies, designs or other innovation undergoing R&D on PAA 
properties. 
 

e. Funding. PAA may serve as the lead organization on funding proposals.  Any proposal 
submitted by any partner which tangibly impacts PAA facilities, land or water shall be 
reviewed by PAA prior to submission to ensure compatibility and coordination.  

 
4. Virginia Sea Grant’s Role and Responsibilities 
 
Virginia Sea Grant (VASG) is committed to a co-equal partnership with the PAA to work 
collaboratively toward achieving the vision, activities and deliverables presented in this MOU. 
 
VASG will have primary responsibility for the management and operations of the public-private 
partnerships and collaborative R&D activities, including governance and on-site operations of 
the WAIC. This will include, but not be limited to, such activities as:  
 

a. R&D awards. VASG will issue and manage research funding in support of public-private 
R&D projects at WAIC. VASG will coordinate use of the WAIC facility with PIs and 
businesses that bring their own research funding to a project.   
  

b. Web portal for promotion of capacity and co-branding. VASG will maintain a web-site, 
co-branded with PAA, to highlight available properties, R&D activities on site, funding 
announcements, etc.  
 

c. Research administrative portal.  VASG will administer the web-site to include an 
administrative portal for R&D project managers, including PIs on collaborative R&D 
projects.  
 

d. External relations. Coordinating messages and brand with the PAA, VASG will lead the 
outreach and external relations surrounding WAIC and its R&D activities. VASG will look 
to expand federal agency partnerships, and build long-term R&D agreements with 
industry members and associations.  
 

 

24



 

5 

Strategic expansion. VASG will monitor long-term R&D needs and the breadth of 

environmental conditions reflected in the portfolio of R&D facilities.  VASG and PAA will 

continue to work together on a membership structure in the public-private R&D capacity, 

including universities, private sector, government, and NGOs.  Expansion of properties in the 

R&D capacity could be tied to membership in the emerging governance system or other 

mechanism agreed upon by VASG and PAA. 

 
5. Duration of the MOU 
 
This MOU will remain in effect from July 1, 2022 until June 30, 2027.  It is anticipated that the 
MOU will need regular updating, as WAIC continues to expand and become established in the 
region. The parties will revisit the MOU annually, whereupon it will be reviewed by the parties, 
potentially modified.   
 
With 60-day advanced notice, either party may initiate termination of this MOU for cause. 
 
 
 
 

Secretary                                                         Date 
Middle Peninsula Chesapeake Bay Public Access Authority 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Troy W. Hartley                                              Date 
Director, Virginia Sea Grant 

 

 

 
 

 

25



PROJECT NO.

REVISIONS

SCALE

DATE

CHECKED BY

DESIGNED BY

DRAWN BY

www.balzer.cc

Roanoke / Richmond
Shenandoah Valley

New River Valley / Lynchburg

PLANNERS /  ARCHITECTS
ENGINEERS  / SURVEYORS

15871 City View Drive
Suite 200

Midlothian, VA 23113
804.794.0571

STG

STG

05/31/2022

1" = 200'

C
A

PT
A

IN
 S

IN
C

LA
IR

CO
NC

EP
TU

AL
 P

LA
N

YO
RK

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
GL

OU
CE

ST
ER

 C
OU

NT
Y

1 of 1
59220006.00

 

26



 

27



 

28



 

29



 

30



 

31



 

32



 

33



 

34



 

35



 

36



 

37



 

38



 

39



 

40



 

41



 

42



 

43



 

44



Didn’t Advance- But still exploring  
 

45



 

46



 

47



 

48



 

49



 

50



 

51



 

52



 

53



 

54



 

55



 

56


	June10_2022 Agenda
	FROM:           Lewie Lawrence , PAA Staff

	April 8 2022 PAA Minutes
	RE by Project
	052722_MOU_PAA_VASG_Final
	Vision: Coastal Virginia will be a global leader in innovative technologies, products, and services that help residential, commercial, and industrial properties adapt to flooding, erosion, and other challenges caused by sea-level rise. Our region will...

	CAPTAIN SINCLAIR OVERALL EXHIBIT 6-2-22
	Sheets and Views
	Wetland Delineation Layout


	PAA_Rise Winners
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Didn’t Advance- But still exploring  
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22

	Articles of INC Knott Alone Signed
	IRS Determination Knott Alone
	dredge



